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e -7--.gzab& ADDENDUM 1: 
*@t&,t& ITB #12-004 RESOD CITY BALL FIELDS 

To all general contract bidders of record on the Work titled: 

RESOD ClTY BALL FIELDS 
KEY WEST, FLORIDA 

This addendum is issued as supplemental information to the ITB # 12-004 package for 
clarification of ccrtain matters of both a gencral and a technical nature. The referenced ITB 
package is hereby addended in accordance with the following items as fully as cotnpletely as if 
the satlie were fi~lly set forth therein: 

QI : In reference to page IS of 25 License Required & Costs Gcncral Service Liceuse or 
Specialty Contractor: Landscaping License and Cor~ipetellcy Card, are the licenses required 
prior to submitting bid? Or, can they be obtained after award of contract? 
Al: Page 23, paragraph 3, Call for Bids, indicates at the TIME O F  AWARD, the 
successful Bidder must show satisfactory document of such State, County and City license 
as would be required. The only exception to this is the requirement to submit a copy of 
current Occupational License as listed on Page 1. 

Q2: Could you please provide clarification on Itetn #6 on the Scope of Work for the Resod City 
Ball Fields Bid? Is this a maintenance plan? At what level of detail do you require? What is a 
monthly turf practice? 
A2: This requirement is for an industry standard turf maintenance plan for recreation 
Celebration Bermuda turf. The ClTY requires an annual plan which lists actions to be 
taken on a monthly basis for each field to best maintain the newly installed recreation 
Celebration Bermuda turf. This includes but is not limited to watering and fertilization. 
The monthly turf practice is the action the ClTY should take during the month. 

END O F  ADDENDUM No. 1 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. I by 
acknowledging Addendum in their proposal or by submitting the addendutn with the bid 
package. Bids submitted without acknowledgcmcnt or without this Addendum may bc 
considered non-responsive. 
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